Juniper Systems, Inc.
1132 W 1700 N
Logan, UT 84321

September 29, 2008
Dear Application Examiner:

We are submitting this application for the Class Il Permissive Change of our BC04
Bluetooth radio module (JS part number 19799), FCC ID: VSF19799AR. It was
previously certified with a Limited Modular Approval under FCC 15.247. Now we are
seeking authorization for use in a new host device, our hand-held computer, the Allegro
MX. In addition, our P700 WiFi (802.11b/g) radio module, FCC ID: VSF19782MX, will
be collocated in the Allegro MX.

An Original application is in process for FCC ID: VSF19782MX that will permit
collocation with FCC ID VSF19799AR in the Allegro MX.

The Allegro MX can be used in a body-worn configuration so a SAR Evaluation was
performed. Simultaneous transmission of both radios during the SAR evaluation was not
required per section 3(b)(ii)(1) of the FCC procedure “Mobile and Portable Device RF
Exposure Procedures and Equipment Authorization Policies” (KDB 447498 D01
v03r02). Only the dominant radio, FCC ID: VSF19782MX was transmitting during the
SAR evaluation.

The host device, the Allegro MX, is battery powered, but can still operate while charging.

The radio utilizes a single integral chip antenna. This configuration satisfies the
requirements of 47 CFR 15.203.

The technical reports and exhibits demonstrate compliance with FCC rules 47 CFR
15.247 as a DTS transmitter.

Thank you for your work in reviewing this application.

Sincerely,

Juniper Systems, Inc.



